Greenwood, Carol

From: Gibson, Kathy — \Q\fﬁ

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 11:46 AM
To: Voglewede, John; Rubin, Stuart
Subject: FW: Fuel cycle technology program
Attachments: Kathy Halvey Gibson.vcf

Is this the meeting you guys were fighting over going to? ;-)

Anything you want to hear about from Shaun's presentation at the meeting?

————— Original Message-----

From: Burns, Shawn [mailto:spburns@sandia.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 11:42 AM

To: Gibson, Kathy )
Subject: Fuel cycle technology program

Kathy,

I recently took over as the "Regulatory and Safety Cross cut Manager" for the DOE fuel cycle
technology program. Hopefully you have received an invitation to the annual meeting in
Gaithersburg at the end of the month. I am on the agenda and plan to review the work that
the NRC has recently been doing on regulatory gap analysis relevant to fuel cycle facilities.
I would like to get your advice on what you think would be interesting/relevant content for
that presentation.

I would also like to put on my SOARCA PI hat and discuss that project with you briefly.

Do you have any time this week that it would be convenient for me to give you a call?

Best regards,

Shawn
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